
List of Clarifications for:  

Procurement of  

Design – Build and Take-Over of Chinti - Tvalivi Road Section Rehabilitation (km 6 - km 15) of Jinvali – 

Barisakho – Shatili Road under  

Output - and Performance-based Contracting (OPRC) Methodology 
ICB No: SLRPIII/CW/NCB-20 

# Question Clarification 

Pre-Bid Meeting (21.10.2016) 

1 For what period of time should be the Bid-

Securing Declaration?  

According to ITB 19.1: The Bidder shall furnish a bid-

securing declaration.  

The Bid-Securing Declaration shall be for the following 

period of time: 1 year starting on the date of the bid 

opening stated in ITB 25.1.  

Bidders are reminded that the format of the Bid-Securing 

Declaration should be in accordance with the form of Bid-

Securing Declaration included in Section 4. 

2 How will be the rehabilitation works paid?   According to Particular Conditions, Clause 44.2: The 

Contract price for rehabilitation Works shall be paid 

according to work progress as follows: 

 Road Construction - paid by each two-kilometer 

section completed (except of Road Signage, Marking 

& Furniture); 

 Bridges - paid for each bridge completed; 

 Road Signage, Marking & Furniture – paid for every 

two kilometer section completed; 

In the event of minor outstanding works related to Road 

Construction and/or Bridges, payment for respective two-

kilometer section and/or each bridge completed will be 

made with a 10% reduction – releasable when all 

outstanding work is complete.  

Payment for Road Signage, Marking & Furniture will be 

made only after fully completing any two kilometer section. 

 

The payments for Rehabilitation Works shall be made based 

on the work outputs satisfactorily completed in conformity 

with the Specifications as measured by the Contractor and 

verified by the Project Manager. 

3 Who will accept the performed works under the 

Contract? 

The Employer will appoint a Supervision consultant as “The 

Project Manager” who will accept the performed works. 

4 Which insurances should be delivered and 

maintained during the performance of the 

Contract and what should be the insurance 

ceiling amounts? 

According to Particular Conditions, Clause 35.1: The 

Contractor shall take out and maintain in effect the 

following insurances in the sums and deductibles shown 

below: 

(a)  Professional indemnity insurance for design liability 

 Covering 110% of the contract value 

(b) Loss of or damage to the Plant and Materials  

Covering loss or damage occurring prior to Completion. An 

amount equal to the estimated cost of the Plant and 

Materials and their transportation cost to the site shall be 



insured.  

(c)  Third Party Liability Insurance 

Covering bodily injury or death suffered by third parties 

(including the Employer’s personnel) and loss of or damage 

to property occurring in connection with Works and Services 

for not less than GEL 500,000.00 

(d)  Automobile Liability Insurance 

Covering use of all vehicles used by the Contractor or its 

Subcontractors (whether or not owned by them) in 

connection with the execution of the Contract with a 

minimum coverage of GEL 50,000.00 per vehicle 

5 Is it possible to extend the contract completion 

period due to the bad weather conditions? 

The time extension is possible in accordance with sub-clause 

64.1 of the Particular Conditions of Contract.  

6 Is it possible to consider the specific experience 

from the contracts not completed by the bid 

submission deadline? 

Yes, it will be considered to meet the requirement (i) 2.4.2 

(a) Specific Experience in case the contract has been 

successfully and substantially completed (ii) 2.4.2 (b) 

Specific Experience in case if experience is confirmed by 

the IPC or other equivalent document; 

7 What if the contractor encounters the utilities in 

the project area during the performance of the 

contract? Who will be responsible to manage 

this issue? 

All the utilities that are necessary to relocate, replace or 

reroute should be considered in Detailed Design that will be 

prepared by the Contractor. The Contractor will be 

responsible to work closely with any utility company having 

their infrastructure within the project area with necessary 

assistance from the Employer as the case may be.  

 

 


